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Dear  

Freedom of Information Reference:  FOI-2022-000155 – Continence Pads & Garments Tender 

I refer to your freedom of information request that we received on 30 June 2022. I can advise you that 
we have now completed the search of our records and can provide you with the following information: 

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, 
details in respect to the contract below. 

Continence Pads & Garments: https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/009114-2022 

The details we require are: 

• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on the previous framework/contract and were successful
& not successful at the PQQ / ITT stages

Bids received from Abena UK Limited, Essity UK Ltd, Ontex Healthcare & PAUL HARTMANN Ltd. 

Under Section 25 of the Freedom of Information Scotland Act 2002, we are exempt from supplying 
you with the requested information, as this information is already publicly available. Please see the 
link below to the public document. Awarded suppliers listed: https://www.find-
tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/009114-2022  

• Actual spend on the current framework, from the start of the framework to the current date

Under Section 17 of the Freedom of Information Scotland Act 2002, an organisation does not require 
to provide information if it does not hold that information. NHS National Services Scotland does not 
hold this information. We have searched our records and do not have access to this historical 
information for details going back to 31.03.2016, however we have checked with the supplier and can 
confirm actual spend on the framework is £70,813,649.79 over the period 31.03.2016 - 30.06.2022. 
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• Have any extension clauses in the current framework/contract(s) been triggered, and if so, 
the duration of the extension?  
 
Yes, 2 have been utilised. Extensions that have been utilised are 31.03.2020 until 30.03.2022 & 
31.03.22 until 31.03.2023. 
 
• Start date & duration of the new framework? 
 
Under Section 17 of the Freedom of Information Scotland Act 2002, an organisation does not require 
to provide information if it does not hold that information. NHS National Services Scotland does not 
hold this information however the new framework is proposed to start 01.04.2023, subject to change. 
The duration of the framework is yet to be decided but would project as minimum 4 years plus 
optional 24-month extension. 
 
I trust you will find the information of assistance and if you require any further information please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

If you are unhappy with any aspect of how we have dealt with your request, you can make 
representations to us asking us to review the handling of your request.  Please write to the 
 
Head of Information and Cyber Security  
Digital and Security 
NHS National Services Scotland 
Headquarters 
Gyle Square 
1 South Gyle Crescent 
Edinburgh  
EH12 9EB 
 
or at the email address nss.foi@nhs.scot within 40 working days of the date of this correspondence. 
 
If after a review you are still unhappy, you also have the right to apply to the Scottish Information 
Commissioner, who can be contacted at Kinburn Castle, St Andrews, Fife, KY16 9DS, or via their 
online application form. 
 
If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me at the above address. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

  
 
Alan Davies 
Business Support Manager 




